UCAN Data Requests in A.14-11-003 & A.14-11-004

Date:   	April 21, 2015

Responses
Due:	May 5, 2015

To:	SDG&E 
John Pacheco


From:		UCAN
		Don Kelly
		3405 Kenyon Street, Suite 401
		San Diego, CA 92110
		(619) 610-9001


Data Request No: 5
(Please see instructions below)


INSTRUCTIONS:

Pursuant to rule 10.1 of the California Public Utilities Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure UCAN hereby submits this data request for information from SDG&E.  If you will be unable to meet the above deadline, or need to discuss the content of this request, please call UCAN counsel at the number(s) shown above before the due date.

If you are unable to provide the information by the due date, have an objection to any request, or plan to assert a privilege to any request, please provide a written explanation to UCAN’s counsel seven calendar days before the due date as to why the response date cannot be met and your best estimate of when the information can be provided.  

If you are asserting an objection or privilege please provide the specific nature of that objection or privilege claimed and the facts upon which such claim is based.  If any document is redacted, please clearly identify and describe any information that is redacted from the document and provide an explanation for the redaction.  Please identify the person who provides the response and his (her) phone number.  Provide electronic responses if possible.

If a document is available in Word or Excel format, do not send it as a PDF file.  All data responses need to have each page numbered, referenced, and indexed so worksheets can be followed.  If any number is calculated, include a copy of all electronic files so the formula and their sources can be reviewed. 

These data requests shall be deemed continuing in nature so that you shall produce any additional or more current information that come to your attention after your initial responses have been sent up to the time of hearing or settlement.



1. Please provide an updated response to UCAN DR-01, Question 2 that includes 2014 data as soon as the 2014 FERC Form 1 is completed.

The following question relates to Mr. Jasso’s testimony for SDG&E (SDG&E-35)
2. Please provide the year-end TIMPBA and DIMPBA balances for each of the years 2011-2014.

The following question relates to Ms. Hrna’a testimony for SDG&E (SDG&E-37)
3. Please provide an update to UCAN DR-01, Question 52 now that SD&E’s 10-K has been filed.

The following question relates to Mr. Austria’s testimony for SoCalGas (SCG-33)

4. [bookmark: _GoBack]Please provide a copy of the resolution on SCG AL-4632 pending before the Commission that was referenced in SCG’s response to UCAN DR-01 question 54.
5. Please additionally provide any protests, comments, responses and/or replies filed by SoCalGas and interveners associated with AL-4632.
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